





Once the model is calibrated, the base year and future year model runs will be performed for the
alternatives. Ten (10) CORSIM runs will be performed for each alternative using different seed numbers
and the results will be averaged. The same ten seed numbers used in the base year analysis or
calibrated model will be carried forward to the future models.

HCM and CORSIM results will be summarized using a spreadsheet format. Arterial analysis MOEs will

be summarized which include delay, LOS, queue length and storage length. CORSIM traffic animated
output will also be reviewed to evaluate the operational performance of each alternative.
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Attachment A - Schedule
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Attachment B
From: Mei, Fang [Fang.Mei@rsandh.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 1:54 PM
To: Dykstra, Lisa
Cc: Li, Min-Tang
Subject: TCRPM output For 1-95 Project
Attachments: 2030 TCRPM AADT -- KINGS HWY 4LN FROM SR 70 TO 1-95 BRIDGE.pdf; 2030 TCRPM

AADT - KINGS HWY 6LN FROM SR 70 TO 1-95 BRIDGE.pdf; LOADED_Kings 6L.NET;
LOADED_Kings 4L.NET

Hey Lisa,

Attached are the TCRPM outputs for 1-95 project. The projects listed below were dropped from the previous
LRTP cost feasible plan according to the amended LRTP.

Project Name From To Project

uUs1 Edwards Rd Midway Rd Add 2 Ln
Jenkins Angle Rd Okeechobee Rd | Add 2 Ln
Jenkins Edwards Rd Midway Rd New 4 Ln
Angle Rd Kings Highway | Orange Ave Add 2 Ln
Selvitz Rd Edwards Rd Midway Rd Add 2 Ln
Kings Hwy North | 1-95 Bridges Indrio Rd Add 2 Ln
Kings Hwy North | Indrio Rd Us1 Add 2 Ln

Two projects were added into the network according to the amended LRTP:

Project Name From To Project
Indrio Rd I-95 Emerson Ave Add 2 Ln
Kings Hwy SR 70 I-95 Bridge Add 4 Ln

The file with “2030 TCRPM AADT ~ KINGS HWY 6LN FROM SR 70TO I-95 BRIDGE.PDF” & “Loaded_Kings 6L.net”
will be the file you are looking for. Per request, | am also attaching the output for the alternative with 4L on
Kings Hwy from SR 70 to I-95 Bridge. The volume difference on 1-95 for these two alternatives are very small,
within 1%. Please feel free to give me a call if you need further information. Thanks.

Fang Mei

Transportation / Infrastructure

10748 Deerwood Park Blvd South
Jacksonville, FL 32256

Phone: (904) 256-2467 / Fax: (904) 256-2501

RSH

IMPROVING YOUR WORLD
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